No. 24-796

In the
Supreme Court of the Hnited States

STATE OF MISSOURI, et al.,

Petitioners,
V.

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA,
Respondent.

MOTION TO WITHDRAW COUNSEL

Come now Petitioners State of Missouri; Michael L. Parson, in his official
capacity as Governor of the State of Missouri; and Andrew Bailey, in his official
capacity as Attorney General of the State of Missouri seeking the withdrawal of
Joshua M. Divine as counsel of record for said Petitioners. Good cause exists as
Joshua M. Divine has left employment with the Office of the Missouri Attorney
General. Petitioners will not be prejudiced by the withdrawal and will continue to
be represented by Louis J. Capozzi, I1I.

WHEREFORE, Petitioners pray the Court Grant this motion requesting
withdrawal of Joshua M. Divine.

Dated: August 19, 2025 Respectfully submitted,

ANDREW BAILEY
Missouri Attorney General
/s/ Louis J. Capozzi, 111
Louis J. Capozzi, II1 #77756

Solicitor General
Office of Missouri Attorney General




207 West High St.

Jefferson City, MO 65101
(573) 751-7890
Louis.Capozzi(@ago.mo.gov

Counsel for Petitioners


mailto:Louis.Capozzi@ago.mo.gov

No. 24-796

In the
Supreme Court of the Hnited States

STATE OF MISSOURI, et al.,

Petitioners,
V.

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA,
Respondent.

PROOF OF SERVICE

In accordance with Rule 29.5(b), I, Louis J. Capozzi, 111, counsel for Petitioners
and a member of the Bar of this Court certify that all parties required to be served,
have been served, and that on August 19, 2025, the required copies of Petitioners’
Motion to Withdraw Counsel in the above-referenced case were sent to the U.S.

Supreme Court and were serve by email on counsel for Respondent listed below:

Acting Solicitor General
Department of Justice

950 Pennsylvania Ave. NW
Washington, DC 20530
Charlene.W.Goodwin@usdoj.gov

Christian Brian Corrigan
Montana Department of Justice
215 N Sanders Street

Helena, MT 59601
Christian.Corrigan@MT.gov

Dated: August 19, 2025

Peter Martin Torstensen, Jr.
Montana Department of Justice
215 N Sanders Street

Helena, MT 59601
Peter.Torstensen@MT.gov

Robert Jeffrey Olson

William J. Olson P.C.

370 Maple Avenue West, Suite #4
Vienna, VA 22180-5615
wjo@mindspring.com

Respectfully submitted,



ANDREW BAILEY

Missouri Attorney General

/s/ Louis J. Capozzi, 111

Louis J. Capozzi, II1 #77756
Solicitor General

Office of Missouri Attorney General

207 West High St.

Jefferson City, MO 65101

(573) 751-7890

Louis.Capozzi(@ago.mo.gov

Counsel for Petitioners
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